From: Before You Dig <BeforeYouDig@northerngas.co.uk>

Sent: 24 May 2022 10:35

To: Keadby 3 <Keadby3@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>; Before You Dig <BeforeYouDig@northerngas.co.uk>
Cc: NI Enquiries <NIEnquiries@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: EXT:EN010114 — Keadby 3 Carbon Capture Power Station

Good morning,

| can confirm that NGN do not own/maintain any gas assets in the area and apologies as our original response was
sent in error as we assumed that the area was ours. Cadent Gas is the gas operator for the area:

| have attached a plan showing that we have no assets in this location.
connecting your property 10 electriCIty or gas and moving your meter.

Find your energy network operator using your postcode
Type your postcode, splitting it correctly across the two boxes and then press go.

) - co

Customers in the Republic of Ireland should contact ESB Networks for electricity and Gas Networks Ireland for gas

Your electricity network  Your gas network
operator is... operator is...

QTR Cadent

g powes o day, svery cay

Your Gas Network

If you are currently experiencing

a power cut please call: If you are currently experiencing

a gas emergency please call:
North East England:

0800 668 877 Emergencies:
0800 111 999

Yorkshire:
0800 375675
Otherwise please call general enquiries:
Power cut?: Gangal
105 0800 389 8000

Otherwise please call general enquiries: W @CadentGasLtd

General:

0800011 3332
|

The contact details for their plant protection team are:

Email: plantprotection@cadentgas.co.uk
Tel: 0800 688 588

Kind regards,



Administration Assistant
Before You Dig

Northern Gas Networks
1st Floor, 1 Emperor Way
Doxford Park

Sunderland

SR3 3XR

Before You Dig: 0800 040 7766 (option 5)

Alternative contact:
beforeyoudig@northerngas.co.uk

Northern Gas Networks Limited (05167070) | Northern Gas Networks Operations Limited (03528783) | Northern Gas Networks
Holdings Limited (05213525) | Northern Gas Networks Pensions Trustee Limited (05424249) | Northern Gas Networks Finance Plc
(05575923). Registered address: 1100 Century Way, Thorpe Park Business Park, Colton, Leeds LS15 8TU. Northern Gas Networks
Pension Funding Limited Partnership (SL032251). Registered address: 1st Floor Citypoint, 65 Haymarket Terrace, Edinburgh,
Scotland, EH12 5HD. For information on how we use your details please read our Personal Data Privacy Notice



Keadby 3 Carbon Capture Power Station
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This plan is reproduced or based on the OS map by Northern Gas Networks, with the sanction of the controller of HM Stationary Office. Crown Copyright Reserved.
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